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Graham Judge

From: Thomson, Sophie <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2020 1:34 PM
To: DPE PSVC Wollongong Mailbox
Cc: Graham Judge; Tull, Keith
Subject: Notification request Bega Valley Local Environmental Plan 2013 (Amendment No 

34) [e2020-087]
Attachments: BVLEP 2013 Am. 34 e2020-087.d03 Opinion.pdf; Bega Valley Shire LEP 34 Signed 

instrument and map cover sheet.pdf; Attachment 5_LEP 34.docx

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please notify the attached LEP on the NSW Legislation website 

Name of LEP: Bega Valley Local Environmental Plan 2013 (Amendment No 34) 

PCO file reference: e2020-087.d03 

Signed by: Keith Tull, Manager of Planning and Sustainability, Bega Valley Shire Council 

Maps supplied to the applicable regional office: yes 

Regards 

 
  

 

Sophie Thomson 
Strategic Planning Coordinator 
 
PO Box 492, Bega NSW 2550 
P. (02) 6499 2246 M.0427 203 882  
E. sthomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au
 
www.begavalley.nsw.gov.au  

 
We wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the lands and waters of the Shire 
- the people of the Yuin nation and show our respect to elders past and present.  

 

 
 

Check out all the latest news and events at Council on www.begavalley.nsw.gov.au. 

 


